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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 10:29 AM
To: 'Scott Timotius'

Subject: RE: Address & Fed Tax ID Addon

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Scott Timotius [mailto;scott.t@sunsync. net)
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 9:32 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address & Fed Tax ID Addon

add the following informaticn te our Corporate filling for Document Number:

Mailing address:
6428 Ridge Ter Suite 708

Orlando, FL 32810

EEI/EIN Number:
27-4077094

Any questions please contact us at {407) 228-4203

Thanks,

SunSync Data Solutions, Inc.
6428 Ridge Ter Suite 708
Orlando, FL 32810
‘Www.sunsync.net

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Floride Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Custpmer Satisfaction Survey

127/10/2010



